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From: Heighberger, Eric

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Harvey, Mark; Gaynor, Pete; Rubini, Jeffrey H. EOP/NSC; Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal
Cc: DL NSC Resilience; Harper, Jay

Subject: Re: POTUS Brief Today

Copy.

Julie - are you guys going to bring the nhc blow-ups of the track, etc?

Eric Heighberger

Chief of Staff

From: Harvey, Mark P. EOP/NSC 4 (b)(6) >

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 10:21:11 AM

To: Gaynor, Pete <pete.gaynor@fema.dhs.gov>; Rubini, Jeffrey H. EOP/NSC 4 (b)(6) >

Heighberger, Eric <eric.heighberger@fema.dhs.gov>; Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>

Cc: DL NSC Resilience 4 (b)(6) >

Subject: POTUS Brief Today

All, 2:30 today is what we’re looking at for the POTUS brief on Dorian. Subject to changes and I'll keep you updated as it

advances. Please have any materials you’d like to use to us by 1100. Briefers are Neil and Pete.

Best,
Mark H.

Mark P. Harvey
Special Assistant to the President and
Senior Director for Resilience Policy

National Security Council Staff
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